MAGNOLIA

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board Agenda Item # Agenda # III F

Date: October 13, 2016

To: Magnolia Board of Directors

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent

Staff Lead: Alfredo Rubalcava, Chief External Officer

RE: E{:ii]r)l renewals for MSA-1 Reseda, MSA-2 Valley, and MSA-3

Proposed Board Recommendation
Information item, no actions required.

Background
LAUSD Renewals Update for MSA-1, 2, and 3

Magnolia Public Schools submitted the charter renewal petitions of MSA-1, 2, and 3 to the Los
Angeles Unified School District (“LAUSD”) on August 20, 2016. The following timeline
indicates the events that have and will take place before the LAUSD Board of Education
(“Board”) takes action on our renewal petitions on October 18, 2016.

*  On September 20, 2016, MSA-1, 2, 3, and home office representatives spoke to the
LAUSD Board during the “Public Hearing” portion of the board meeting.

* On September 21, 22, and 28, MSA-1, 2, and 3 had their LAUSD Charter Schools
Division (“CDS”) annual oversight visits. Home office personnel were present at
these meetings to assist the school leadership.

e On October 6, 2016, the LAUSD CSD Fiscal division will meet with the home office
Finance team as part of their annual visit.

* On October 12,2016 at 5pm, the LAUSD CSD will make its recommendation of
renewal/non-renewal to the LAUSD Board. We will provide that information as soon
as it becomes available.

Budget Implications
There are no budget implications.

Name of Staff Originator:
Alfredo Rubalcava, Chief External Officer

Attachments

LAUSD CSD charter renewal recommendation document will be provided the evening of
October 12, 2016.
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